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m: Darren Brady <darrenb@kiama.nsw.gov.au>
ent: Monday, 11 May 2015 9:13 AM
To: Chisholm, Shannon
Subject: RE: TRIM: FBB proposal to amend DP&E MCOA - C6
Shannon

The proposed changes appear reasonable. Council has no objection provided there is no adverse impacts on
residents and ratepayers.

Regards

Darren Brady
Manager Design and Development
"\ Kiama Municipal Council
!—L\ P: 02 4232 0444
. F: 02 4232 0555
PO Box 75, Kiama NSW 2533
www.kiama.nsw.gov.au

PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This transmission of any part of it is intended for the named recipient/s only. It may be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
Kiama Council immediately by return e-mail or by a reverse charge telephone call to +61 2 4232 0444 and erase all copies of the message and aftachments.
No liability is assumed by Kiama Council for expressions of opinion in this communication which are other than the official opinion of Kiama Council and a
communication of other than official opinion is not to be regarded as a communication from Kiama Council. While all care has been taken, Kiama Council
disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or properly arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

From: Chisholm, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Chisholm@fultonhogan.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2015 2:44 PM

To: UPITIS@shoalhaven.nsw.gov.au; Darren Brady

Cc: Carlson, Wendy

Subject: TRIM: FBB proposal to amend DP&E MCOA - C6

Hi Martin & Darren,

Fulton Hogan has recently proposed to the Department of Planning & Environment and Environment Protection
Authority a change in the Ministers Conditions of Approval in relation to the approval mechanism for any works we
conduct outside of the approved standard hours.

This is detailed below and in no way, impacts on the provision afforded to your rate payers under existing legislation
or indeed under our Environmental Protection Licence — it merely helps us reduce red tape.

Both DP&E and EPA appear supportive of our proposal, however we have been asked to consult with both councils
on the matter. Can you please advise if Council has any objection to the amendments proposed below?

Kind Regards

Shannon Chisholm | Senior Project Environmental Manager — Foxground & Berry bypass | Fulton Hogan | 59 Woodhill
Mountain Road, Berry, NSW, 2535 | P.O. Box 353, Berry, NSW, 2535, Australia | Phone +61 2 4464 7100 | Fax +61 2 8346 9444 |
Mobile +61 400 459 769 | Web www.fulionhogan.com




